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DATE: July 21, 1998
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Communications “™\§{
RE: Title Change for Docket No. 980430-TC

Staff requests the following Docket Title change:
Request for name change on Pay Telephone Certificate No. 3289 from Rosann Muller
to Rosann Muller d/b/a Landmark Communications Technologies.
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Please note that the filing has an “s” on the word “Communications.”

c: Legal (K. Pena)
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Florida Division of {22 200 70 from the fist at left, then

isﬁir? T 06/29/98 T FICTITIOUS NAME DOCUMENT SCREEN ns::é;u

Compac Fictibous Masme

Omhh SUMMARY FOR FILING: G98176000001 FILED: 06/25/1998
STATUS: ACTIVE EXPIRES: 12/.11/2003

O compact Owner Nasme Current Owners: 0001 County i

O Cocument Number Fages in all forms/attachments: 0001 Events filed: 0000

O Owners FE! Number Ixame LANDMARK COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGIES

Oo-innn-_u
QO County - Registraions Bed  Addr 6120 N.W. 60 TERRACE

. FARKLAND, FL 33087
String: 1) OWMER MULLER, ROSANN

6120 N.W. 60 TERRACE
' Search
~==== THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT ==---

PARKLAND, FL 33067
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